LAW OFFICES

- LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P. A.
JOEL M. CARSON 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING AREA CODE SOS5
CHAD DICKERSON P. O. DRAWER 239 746-3508

DAVID R. VANDIVEF
E ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0239
ELIZABETH LOSEE

REBECCA DICKERSZON

September 17, 1984

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Corservation Division

P. O. EFox 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8347
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Examiner Hearing of 9/19/84
Gentlenen:
Please dismiss the Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for
an Exception to Rule 202, filed in Case No. 8347, and set for the
Examiner Hearing of September 19, 1984.
Thank you.
Sincerely yours,
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
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Chad Dickerson
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